

#### PERSONAL DETAILS

Name

Dr Georgie D Boothroyd

**Address** 

Prama House, 267 Banbury Road Oxford, OX2 7HT

Phone number 07513 266021

**Email** 

drboothroyd @onassessments.co.uk

Website

www.gray-matter.org.uk

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Health and Care Professionals Council (PYL23963) British Psychological Society

(1984400111865)

#### **SERVICES OFFERED**

Cognitive assessment
Diagnostic assessment
Assessments of mental capacity
Cognitive rehabilitation
Talking Therapies
Behaviour Management
Brain injury education
Staff training and support
Clinical Supervision

# Dr Georgie D Boothroyd

I am a HCPC registered Clinical Psychologist and a BPS registered Clinical Neuropsychologist. Since obtaining my doctorate from the University of Oxford in 2009 I have specialised working with people with neurological and neurodevelopmental conditions. This includes within the NHS, independent and third sectors, encompassing a diverse range of the neuro rehabilitation pathway. I work both individually and as part of a multidisciplinary team. I specialise in the provision of neuropsychological services with a focus on differential diagnosis, treatment planning, psychotherapy, cognitive rehabilitation, behaviour management and assessments of mental capacity. I take pride in providing comprehensive and robust neuropsychological interventions for brain injury survivors, their families and support teams.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Clinical Neuropsychologist

2024 - Present

Gray Matter Neuropsychology Services, Oxfordshire

Providing assessment and rehabilitation services to people with neurological impairment across Oxfordshire and surrounding counties.

#### **Principal Clinical Neuropsychologist**

2020 - 2023

Oxford Centre for Enablement, Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Supporting individuals, couples, and families in the context of acquired and progressive neurological conditions. Inpatient and Outpatient Services. Supervision of junior colleagues.

## Senior Clinical Psychologist

2011 - 2020

Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust, Reading

Neuropsychological assessment of acquired and progressive neurological conditions.

Adult Autistic Spectrum Disorder and ADHD diagnostic assessments. Supervision of junior colleagues.

#### Senior Clinical Psychologist

2013 - 2020

Headway Thames Valley

Consultancy, training and supervision of staff group. Management of a small caseload.

#### **Consultant Clinical Psychologist**

2017 - 2018

Christchurch Group, Oxfordshire

Consultancy, training and supervision of staff. Management of a clinical caseload.

#### Senior Clinical Psychologist

2010 - 2016

Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust

Assessment, formulation and intervention for acquired, progressive are

Assessment, formulation and intervention for acquired, progressive and functional neurological conditions, within a community setting. Supervision of junior colleagues.

#### **Senior Clinical Psychologist**

2011 - 2013

Bucks Neurorehabilitation Unit (NHS), Amersham

Assessment, formulation and intervention for acquired brain injury within an inpatient multi-disciplinary setting. Supervision of junior colleagues.

#### **Clinical Psychologist**

2009 - 2011

Brain Injury Rehabilitation Trust, West Heath House, Birmingham

Assessment, formulation and intervention for acquired brain injury and challenging behaviour within a residential neuro-behavioural setting.

#### **Assistant Psychologist**

2005 - 2006

Kemsley Division, St Andrews Healthcare, Northampton

Assessment, formulation and intervention for acquired brain injury and challenging behaviour within an inpatient neuro-behavioural setting.

#### **EDUCATION**

Qualification in Clinical Neuropsychology (QiCN)  British Psychological Society	2016 - 2019
Post Graduate Diploma in Clinical Neuropsychology University of Glasgow	2013 - 2015
Doctorate in Clinical Psychology (DClinPsy)  University of Oxford	2006 - 2009
BSc (hons) Psychology (2:1)  Manchester Metropolitan University	2000 - 2003

## **SELECTIVE PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS**

Boothroyd, G.D. Daisley, A. Preston, C (2023). Connection Stories: Supporting patients and families stay in touch during the covid-19 pandemic. Poster presentation Ahead Together Conference, Royds Withy King. Families After Brain Injury: The Untold Stories.

Butler, C.R. Miller, T.D. Kaur, M.S. Baker, I.W. Boothroyd, G.D. Illman, N.A. Rosenthal, C.R. Vincent, A. & Buckley, C (2014). Persistent anterograde amnesia following limbic encephalitis associated with antibodies to the voltage-gated potassium channel complex. *Journal of Neurology Neurosurgery and Psychiatry.* 85 (4) 3587-91.DOI: 10.1136/jnnp-2013-306724